MAYOR JIM GRAY h\ LEX' NGTON CHARLES H. MARTIN P.E.

DIRECTOR
WATER QUALITY
TO: Mayor Jim Gray
FROM:
Chatrles H. Martin, P.E., Director
Davision of Water Quality
DATE: August 8, 2017
SUBJECT: CONSENT DECREE Change Order #4 for Hazen and Sawyer to Provide Continued

Engineering Services Related to the Implementation of the Remedial Measures Plans

Request
The purpose of this memorandum is to request approval of Change Order #4 to the Sanitary Sewer

Assessment Reports and Sanitary Sewer and WWIP Remedial Measures Plan agreement with Hazen and
Sawyer for continued implementation support for the Remedial Measures Plans.

Purpose of Request

Division of Water Quality recommends the extension of the current contract with Hazen and Sawyer for
engineering services associated with the continued implementation of the RMP.

Project Cost in FY18 and in Future Budget Years
$897,000 was included in the FY 18 budget for this purpose.

Are Funds Budgeted
Funds are budgeted in: 4003-303401-3425-71205 REMEDIAL CONSENT _DE 2018 LFUCG

Director/Commissioner
Martin/Hoskins-Squier

Ce: Vernon Azevedo, P.E., Remedial Measures Plans Program Manager
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